
 J. E. STOVER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 2352 NORTH 7TH STREET, UNIT B 
 GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO 81501 
 PHONE: (970) 245-4101, FAX: (970) 242-7908 
 
MINE ENGINEERING CIVIL ENGINEERING 
MINE RECLAMATION CONST.  MANAGEMENT 

 
 
 
 

Via Electronic Transmittal 
 
 
February 28, 2019 
 
 
Janet Binns 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re: Proof of Publication 

Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 2 Mine 
TR-118 Reduce Size of Gob Pile No. 3  
Permit C-1996-083 

 
Dear Ms. Binns:  
 
Enclosed is proof of publication of the Public Notice of BRL’s application for technical revision 
#118.  Technical revision #118 will reduce the size of gob pile #3. 
 
Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

J. E. Stover 
 

J. E. Stover, P.E. 
Consulting Engineer 
 
Enclosure 
 




